#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/david-warrington-628638a9 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Disaster Recovery Leadership Disaster Response

# **David Warrington**

Regional Administrator FEMA Region 2

New York City Metropolitan Area

## Summary

Experienced Emergency Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the transportation/trucking/railroad industry. Skilled in Incident Management, Transportation Security, Crisis Management, Counterterrorism, and Risk Management. Strong operations professional with a Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) focused in Criminal Justice from York College of Pennsylvania.

## Experience

#### **FEMA**

Regional Administrator - FEMA Region 2 February 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months) New York, New York, United States

Port Authority of NY & NJ
15 years 10 months

Senior Manager of Strategic Preparedness
January 2015 - February 2022 (7 years 2 months)

Security Coordinator May 2006 - January 2015 (8 years 9 months)

## Education

York College of Pennsylvania Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Criminal Justice · (2001 - 2005)